‘o/0 Fleet Postoffice,

- will send you a list of subjects they offer. There are no courses of fered

Ens, Marvin De Hodgu.- | _ S
: 1 G g d .
88 Ville D'Anvers, ‘ .

San Francisce, Calif.
Dear Marving

Your lo‘bt-r of June 14‘&1 has come Yo ny desk feor attention. While I
am head of the deperiment, I have asked My, Heniy Shenk, our varsity
foatballcmahaMamubororth, %o handle the graduate
work so far as cowrses are concerned, Of cowrse, this will be handled
by the dean of the Grdmtehhml, but I hhinkthn‘bmomanmryour
QUQ‘ﬁmi .

We have checked with Miss Emy in the Extension mmim, and they

at the graduate lovel, but it might be necessary for you to make up any
deficlencies by cerrespondence. I would suggest that you write Dean E. B.

Stouffer, of the UGraduate Bahael, and have yowr orouu unt on to"him

and he can eveluate them.

I do not believe there any of the l‘hndlrd lohoé...s tha't: would accept
any correspondence work from other schools of the praduate level. The
laatsomlmtbodom in residencae.

I am enclosing a pamphlet of Physiml Bduocation courses which will
give you the specific roquirmnt- for a master's degree.

Imnllumodviﬁ:mdmrmrk. Youudonﬁmmurd
at Baker University. After the war is over and if you should wish to
complete your thirty hours here for a master's degree, we will be very
happy %o consider your talents and I am sure that we can use you in &
capacity that will be reciprocal %o you and to us. The amount of pay
will be evaluated mccording to your ability in the field that you would
be used. I will be happy to hear from you from time to time as regards
your ultimate decision,

Sincerely yours,

_ SR Director of Physiocal Education,
FCA: AH e Varsity Basketball Coach. ‘




